Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

MONDAY, 2ND AUGUST, 2010 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne and Jenks

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

6. 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB (PAGES 3 - 30)

To consider the application to vary a premises license for 90 Trinity Road, N22 8YB.

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services (Non Cabinet Committees)

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Friday, 23 July 2010



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\0\4\Al100022403\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\0\4\Al100022403\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 2" August 2010

Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

TS NS

Report title: Application to Vary a Premises Licence For 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22

8YB

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Woodside

1. Purpose
To consider an application by ERDAL CELEBI to provide a licensable activity in the
Supply of alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

/ _—

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................. /

Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett // Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22 '

e

AR e

Lniiaaiesinsanca s Sl i s s



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page No. 2

5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by ERDAL CELEBI, for a Premises Licence Variation in respect
of 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2  Details of Premises Licence Variation application
Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 0700 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 0700 to 0200
Opening Hours
Sunday to Thursday 0700 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 0700 to 0200
OPERATING SCHEDULE
General
Alcohol will only be sold during operating hours and alcohol will be consumed
off the premises.
The premises operates the Challenge 21 Proof of Age Scheme.
5.2 Crime and Disorder
CCTV cameras on the premises.
Red Care Alarm System connected to the police via a 24 hours monitoring
station to be installed and maintained at the premises.
Customers will not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.
5.3  Public Safety
Smoke detectors, fire escape lights and signs, fire extinguishers and fire
blankets will be maintained on the premises.
5.5 Public Nuisance

All occasions when persons have been refused service will be recorded in a
refusals book, which shall be kept at the premises for not less than 12
months.

g

T




5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

Page 6

Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of exit advising customers to
leave the premises quietly.

Child Protection

We will be very strict about not selling alcohol to children and those under
age. Where a person appears to be under the age of 21, identification in the
form of Passport, Photographic driving licence or a Proof of-Age card bearing
the PASS hologram will be sought and if not provided service of alcohol will
be refused. Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of entry and at the
service area advising customers that the premises operates the Challenge 21
Proof of Age scheme.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made representation against this application which has now
been withdrawn. APP 2

Comments of Enforcement Services

Have no objections to this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have not commented on this application.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have not made representation against this application.
Planning Officer

Planning has no objection to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have made comments on the application. APP 3

e TECIAS




Page 7

7.0 Interested Parties
1 letter of representation has been received against this application. APP 4

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

.
J
fi
L

s



Rl

T

APPENDIX 1




pplication to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

M

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Reference numbe:

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and wiiiten in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessaty.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records , {i@’(
g
N3

@ e

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003550y

Part 1 below

o

Premises licence number Lond 191814] ?_“7’— Q_L{

Part 1 - Premises details

So TRinnay  ROAD
OO BREEN

N . . o
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or d\éﬁg;;@aﬁ:)n

Post town LC) N >0 N

Postcode ™) D 9. %)\]‘ 2

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number

£ §L00

E-mail address

(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address

E DAL cEeLER)

D2A BoorDdy Green  ZOAD

Posttown QN‘DQ{\}

Postcode S | | 2?{9

(1} inser neme and address of relevant licensing suthority and its reference number (optional)

() 1nsert name(s) of anplicant

i

;
1
.
.




Fompof 9 Y P P
Part & « Yarisfion

Peast tick ¥ ves

L your want the proposed variation 1o have effect ¢ soon as poscible? i~
) : i

Day Month  Year
If not do you want the variation o take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)
THE FPREMSES 13 (OChaTen an

9 TRINIDY ROAD L POBRLE T2ANIPOR T b
NTELL RO TS,

THE TREMIIES DIEY CLAYY 15 M fE7AL
(SROCERT  INCLLM NG SALE ©F ALCOHOL,
NEWSTAPER |, FRu1T  AND VEGETABLT .

THE OFERAT O HOpRS BVERY AT BeTNEEN
0F:006 AM — 232.00 Fv

Fag PEEVENTION OF CHitsger AnD PuBlc
SpFeTy THEZg ART CoTv N QPERATIQp
gep CARE ALAZM SY3TPeM FITTED, SMOxg
PETECTION AN Yigs Brpnewdden ALl
FLZo~IdED.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or rore

people are expecied fo afiend the pramises at any one time,
please staie the number expeciad o attend




pleys (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporiing events (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live rnusic (if ticking yes, till in box )

recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box )

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill it box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

raking music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill i box J)

entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within (i) or (j)
(it ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshiment (if ticking ves, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcchol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in alt cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick ¥ yes
T
[
L]

L]
L1
L
L
[

HENEN

L]




teireehment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidanca niote &)

late night r+ireshiment
both - plesse 1ok (f] (pleass read guidanct notn 2)

Indooie [_] Outdoors || Both[ ] |

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance noie 6)

Day  Stari Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vailations for the provisior: of late night refreshrnent
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column o
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [_] Off the premises @/ Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Q:; <09 & + QQ | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue |20 | Y569

Wed | Fcixt | 0/ 4%

Thur

Ol rgv

Fri %-:ng KGN @25 '@‘Q
Set 187 00 4909
Sun a'jf; /f’*Q G !f{)‘ I

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

1




W BNV &

v o

ey
Teml pimv g

Lorimatten sncllisry 1o

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Day| Start Finish
(Mon | ¥ Qe 19 . 00
Tue | 3709 [@1. 0%
Wed | 09,90 @, 09
Thurf 6700 |@%.09
Fii 107 .00 @999
Sat [OY 00 29,00
Sun [QY 0016750

Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises to be open fo the
public af different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

S

§




i

e ayr thed Loy ey o NS
LfEGOUID B felTiove i 1

P g S e -
LEs G SaTeND O

EN ST
N

Xy

Trhe  fROMIES
THE  FRapadts  Hoyue s
TQ THRINAY

SRR T

ARE SONDAY
07509 ~ 07,00 Am
S ATORIAN

ATENCE  SAle OF ALPOHOL 40

QL0 A = 00,00 A

Please tick v yes
| have enclosed the premises licence

v
[

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill iri reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence




Hi ahy & 3

Voo

i of the pioposed var

Npeni g Teal, T e bty Loy parmeerne e § R A T TP P
VOU Infene o take o promets the our lleensing i 8

o

a) General - ell four liconsing objecives (b, ¢, ¢, ©)  (plsase read gridence note 8

THE FREME)

ProaE OF ABE

THE ALCONOL ONUY il SALE W afEfs Trong  HOLRS
AND - Alcoliql WILL BE  onSuMMED OFF THE  PRIMAD

OPERATE) THE D HhLizdE 247 i@
SCHEME. -

b) The prevention of crime end disorder

CCTT™  CAMERAS o~ THE TREMIES,
FED CARE ALARM SYSTEM  CoONNECTED TQ THE
FTOLICE NIA A TWNBNTY  Eogr MRS MON T NE
STRATiard ™o BE INJTALLED A MAINTANED
AT THE fFEemdes.

COITUNMERY ~wilLL NOT &8 AlLgwED TO
CONGLZEGATE Onr.gme  TAE s Yel.
¢) Public safety

SPORE PETECTIORS  FIRE wIcAPE LIRHTS A
SISND L FIRT BRTnel JHER AND  EIRE BUANKET
ML To & MANTAINED on PREMIIES

\‘\/v

d) The prevention of public nuisance

FOR. PORLIC NUISANCE THERE oL NOT ALLOweEd Ay
MLCOROL Rk AT INIIDE  AND QUTHDE | AL QTCASIONS
e FERSONS  PAVE BEEN REFUIED SERVICE ~ill Re
KReCORDPED 1 A REFUSAMLS Book , WHITH SHALL B KEFPT AT
THE FREMISES FOR pNOT LESS AN 12 MoNTHS,
SOITRBLE SIGNAGE il B DsPLANED AT THE FoN
OF Ewm MBS G CQITUMERS GEANE  PRam 38D

LU ITLY,

&) The protection of children from harm

WENULL S BE OVERY STRICT To NOT SELL Acedi Ta
CRHLLREN AND DDER PGE WHERE A PERION APPEARY
6 BE DNDER THE ABT 21 bENi R CATIGN NG THE
ForM  ax PASSPORT , PHOTe R NING LiCeNCeE O%. A
PROGE OF ABE T BEANNG The PASS HelLlOo®RAN Ll

BT SQOBHT AR AR WGP FROBTE SERNICE OF ALCGRGL \NILL BF
CELBIED. SDITABLE XiBNAGE s
.

)

BE Tr3PLAYED AT PHE Sopli

. o o T SN ENe PO e crefe o - P P b e o A N ECNS
O BT ey ff‘,\sﬁ\ M ‘(( H'? - -?rc_fg\‘ﬁ :_k% §<§k“(1\\ ) AN LS ;\,\}Qg FER PN :;\1(\8
N T R Te T SN oF &SR ATES THe e el a0 Ml B an e a0 -

v £ (AR 1 2 . T A CN Y
e &R .
S x,‘ﬁ.?(, A

T




¢ Fhave mede of enclosed peyinant of the fee i\
¢ Thave seni coples of thie application end the plan 1o responsibic .
authotities and oihers where applisable A
i

& [understand that | must now advertise my application ]
A /

¢ lhave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of i or explanation e

@ i understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my

pplication will be rejected [Zr

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
N OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 = SE@WE&%US‘@S (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on beha};of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature (,@Z
Date ) O J@“/Q@!"@

Copaciy CEMKA ENBINECRNG 0. [AGenT)

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

OFFICE { HEROY HAuSE
FALE WHARE  TZREY LANE

Posttown  } O .y D) Postcode nJ i I

Telephone nurmber (if any) 02\’} ¥ R00 2FGD

i you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail sddress (optiona
(2 e j::”(:i Ny (w ) f\'\ﬁj [ COp~ ;

S




Page 17

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: F00109019504 Premises Licence Number: LN00002724
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIGNATUIE: ..ot Date: 17™" August 2006

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

90 TRINITY ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
N22 8YB

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 2300

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 0700 to 2300

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Erdal Celebi

123A Bounds Green Road
London

N11 2PP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mehmet Gunduz

90 Downspark Road
London

E5 8JE

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number LBH-PER-T-0196
London Borough of Hackney

e

R et

oY St o e e i e



Annex 1 -NMandatory Conditions

Section 19 — Supply of Alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

e -




Page 20

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTV cameras on the premises.

Red car alarm system connected to the police via a twenty four hour monitoring station to be
installed and maintained at the premises.

Customers will not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Smoke detectors, fire escape lights and signs, fire extinguisher and fire blanket all to be
maintained on premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
No alcohol will be sold to intoxicated individuals.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
No alcohol to be sold to anyone under the age of 18.

If there is any doubt over the customer’s age, a form of I.D providing date of birth will be
requested.

T —_—.

L
|
!



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Committee decided to grant the application in full and subject to the following conditions.

ORON =

Pawge 2'1

To implement the red care alarm system connected to the police.

To prevent undesirable persons from congregating outside the shop.
The conditions to enforce the provisions of the operating schedule. --
The standard of proof will apply if in doubt of any persons age.
Statutory mandatory conditions in section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003.




Annex 4 - Plans

i
i

o

ey

redtigereind cablet

]

—

M HeUE pay

iR poy

BRIE My dowyg

SEEE

' un ey s

VT i

Teil o L



APPENDIX 2

e

Gt




Your reference:
Qur reference: 119/2010

Date: 25 May, 2010

Ms D BARRETT - WILLIAMS

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK

ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barrett

Metropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 - 0150

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

90 Trinity Road N.22

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to
make the following representation, this is under the Prevention of Crime & Disorder

objective

A minimum of two people working on the premises between 23.00 and closing

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above

telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base

c.c.Cemka Engineering Co

e f

R RS



APPENDIX 3

T




Page 26

Olson Kendra

Page 1 of 2

From: Painter Jane

Sent: 01 June 2010 17:36

To: Olson Kendra

Cc: Lindsay Tendy

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence Variation for 90 Trinity Road, Wood Green, London N22

Hi Kendra,

The applicant states that they operate the Challenge 21 scheme. They should ensure that a refusals book is
kept and that staff receive regular training ( induction and refresher) including asking for proof of age, the
refusals book and penalties for sale of alcohol to those under age.

The applicant should also ensure that the organisation has a child protection lead who has attended London
Borough of Haringey safeguarding training session and is able to pass on this training to other staff in the
organisation.

Kind regards,
Jane

Jane Painter,

Young People's Substance Misuse Commissioner,
6th Floor, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR.

Mondays and Fridays. Tel: 020 8489 6961

Commissioning and Contracts Team,

River Park House,

Podium Level,

225 High Road,

N22 8HQ

Tues, Weds and Thurs.

Tel: 020 8489 3312 ( River Park House)

Fax: 020 8489 2992
Mobile: 07914896836
email: jane.painter@haringey.gov.uk

From: Olson Kendra

Sent: 24 May 2010 13:37

To: Food Haringey; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley; 'Christopher.Thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’; Pearce
Derek; 'firesafetyregulationNW@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk’; Planning Enforcement; Building Control; Enforcement
Response; Anderson Chanel; 'Geoffrey.Parker@met.police.uk’; Boeuf Paul

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Painter Jane; Smith Paul

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence Variation for 90 Trinity Road, Wood Green, London N22

Please find attached a copy of a Premises Licence Variation application for the above named
property.

Please note that the last day for consultation is the 20t June2010.

Regards,

Kendra Oﬁon

02/06/2010

.

T e o T BRIV



APPENDIX 4

e

s

.,



June 23rs 2010

Haringey Licensing Dept

e
Blagingey Coynt!

75 JUN 2010

l = 1Y
Dear Licensing Dept, b \Eéj E;
CHNOPARI, ASHLEY ROAD, NI7 9LN

Re 90 Trinity Road.
I enclose my objection to this aijphf*aamﬂ and some photos. 1 realise that this objection is past
the deadline which was the 21%, but as I told you in my email of the 21% (copy attached), it
was impossible to see the notice and it had only just been brought to my attention.

Please can this late submission be considered by the panel.

Yours smoel cly,

L@J@E\J/UVLC

Caroline Simpson

Ce Clir Demirel

e 2



|
¢

T ”CF 31 )’*f RE,

;
-

LICENSING ACT 2002 - REPRESENTA

N FORE

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevent they must relatc to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below). »

Flease note all represeniations will be made available for g pplicants to view. i you
make & representation objecting to the application it is likely that vou will be called
uport Ecs attend a hearing and pres ni your objection before a Licansing Commitiee.

E%m;@naﬁ Details

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need io answer alf of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number. .- ................. |
Name of Licensee.... t b (.. &L ,,,%)E -
iy =B f o et ET )
Name of Premises (if a cabe u,..f,f%:’,..@ ...... f‘w’ i~ A
(hepe {wﬁm({,g 200 ‘»gz;t%?&éf wiodadl |
Premises Address (where ihe L;cenﬁg:gﬁwﬁ! %3E<e effect)......ccoooiiiin

Reasonls for representation :

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the fikely effect of the application or the promotion of the four licensing ob) bcf'ivw
Any represeniafions that are fz}fmczefad o f;)@ v xes"was of frivolous w :f“ not be considered
{please see Haringey Councifs iﬁaﬁm ¥, J ;

-

Fremises Licene

as &

"

e S e e

L



Page 30

:'5‘55’31 beside this shop is already a meeting place for what fooks lers, Ivig
especially in (i€ evenings, | have seen stnall groups of young ceting thers —
it Ec; cms Like they are probably there for some purpose apart from a chat, as they skulk rovnd
the corner in the alley rather than just chatting outside. | believe that if this extension is
Howm then drug-dealing on u_i‘ corner will be more common. Before the shop opened
e frequent &eaimg‘? i W ’umsrt@ 1 Road, stz,eswc my honse, and it bas moved to the
and anpcau to mvolve younger people and is maore often. § know from {he Safer
bourhood pauel meetings and personal observation that there is 2 lot of drunkennes: and
fi ahrg late at night cutside the late night VizapQ etc by Bou fmc Green Tube, and thig
«,-‘-11 1on will be replicated here. We do not nead a replication of wi; mwcns on Quecns
Parade in the early hours here, and because thic s less ‘public’ J believe that both prostitution
and drug-dealing would be encouraged.

.de,'k
\,.,

It will be less safe for people coming home late at night if there are people hanging about ont
thie corner.

Residents near the corner of Whittington Road afready experience noise from people leaving |
the local pub late at might/early in the morning. It often wakes me up. I believe that this
extension will lead to more night noise for local poople. This is otherwise a quiet residential
street and we do not need a shop open selling alcohol till the early hours, especially as a 24
hour shop is only two minutes away by the tube.

i
]
i
'
1

It is clear fromn the attached photos that the licensee has very little regard for the local
environment as he has not removed the ugly graffiti from the shop — it has been there a long
tirne. He appears to have very little regard for the effect that his establishment has on the
sensitivities of local people. The notice for this extension was also not displayed in a way in -
which the local public counld see it unless they were customers. I believe this also shows the
licensee’s lack of interest in domg the right thing and his disregard for local people. This
attitude makes me think that it is likely that there will be no attempt to ensure good bch&vmm
in the extended hours.

Jhearby declare that all information | have

v ﬁgeﬁ %CGFFSC YX U \,?QJM

gy T A Date:
}Zfﬁéf { gjf ¢ %%%%&Qﬁ

Flease send compleled form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urhan Envirenment
Uniis 271.272

Lee valley Technopark
Al éi?}f,
London

S STt



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 90 Trinity Road, London, N22 8YB
	90 Trinity Road PART 2


